UNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES

UNEEZSTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.%/SR/40
AND ECONOMIQUE 16 December 1947

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ENGLISH

Original: FRENCH

ON ON RIGHTS
SECOND SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF FORTIET3 MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Genecva
on Tuesday, 16 December 1947, at 9 a.m.

Present:
Chairman: Mrs. Franklin D. Roosevelt (United
States of fmerica)
Rapporteur: Dr, C. Malik (Lebanon)
Members: Col, W.R. Hodgson (Australia)

Prof. F. Dehousse (Belgium)

Mr., A.S. Stepanenko (Byclorussian
S.S.R.)

Dr. C.H. Wu (China)

Mr. 0., Loutfi (Egypt)
Professor R. Cassin (France)
Mrs. Hansa Mehta (India)

Mr. A.G. Pourevaly (Iran)
Mr, M. Amado (Panama)

General M.C. Romulo (Philippine
Republic)

Mr, M. Klekovkin (Ukrainian S,.S.R.)

Mr. A.E., Bogomolov (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

Lord Dukeston (United Kingdom)
Mr, A.C, Victorica (Uruguay)
Dr, V. Ribnikar (Yugoslavia)

Representative of
the Commission on
the Status of Women: Mrs. E. Uralova



Secretariat:

Specialized Agenciles:

Non-Governmental
Organizations:

Category A:

Category B:

Professor J.P. Humphrey
Mr. E, Lawson

Miss Barble (I.R.0.)

Mr. Weis (I,R.C.)

Mr. J. de Givry (I.L.0,)
Mr, J. Havet (UNESCO)

Miss Toni Sendsr (American Federation
of Labor)

Mr, Robinet de Clery (Inter-
Parliamentary Union)

"Mr. P.V.S. Serracens (International

Pederation of Christian Trade

.
Unions)

Miss de Romer (International Union
of Catholic Women's Leagues)

Mrs. Duchesna (Wemenis International
Democratic Federation)

Mr. P, Nolde (Ccmmission of the
Churches ¢.. International
Affairs)

Mr. de Felice (International Abolition-
ist Federation)

Mr. Biegner (World Jewish Congress)
Dr. Bienenfeld (World Jewish Congress)

Mrs., B, Weill

Mra. Bder (Tntorpational Council
of Womnen)




Examination of the Reports of the Working Groups on the
 Declaration and the Convention (E/CN.4%/57 and E/CN.4/96)

Article 25 of the Declaration

The CHAIRMAN statcd that the present Article had been left
aside by the Working Group on the Declaration for inciusion in
the Preamble or im a Final Article. She proposed to postpona
discussion of it watil the Commission had discusced the whole

docunent.

Articles 26 and 27 of the Declaration

The CHAIRMAN put the text of the above Articles to the

- vote.

Decision: The Commission adopted these Articles by 9
votes, with % abstentions.

Article 28 of the Declaration

Mr. BOGOMQLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) pointed
out that there was no corresronding Arfiéle in the draft Convention.
‘That omission appeared to him regrettable.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that the draft Convention was not
exhaustlive and remained open for any additions which representatives
might propose.

The CHAIRMAN stated'thatlthe Soviet representative's cbserva-
tion might appear in the comment for the information of the
Governments and the Drafting Committee.

Col. HODGSON (Australia) said that many laws linited the
holding of public office to nationals. The toxt of Article 28
only mentioned citiZens, who night not be nationals. He therefore
proposed the addition of the words "or national" after the word
"eitizen, In Australia there were people who had-the right of
citizenship, although they were not yet nationals.

Lord DUFESTON (United Kingdon) said that in the United

Kingdom the two grades, citizen andvnational, nentiored by the
Australian repressentative did not exist. There were only aliens



E/CN.4/SR/40
page W

or nationals. He was against the amendment put forward by the
Australian representative because of the complications it would
involve in a country like the Uniteé Kingdom.

Col. HODGSON (Australia) said that his amendment aimed at
making the Article conform with the provisions of the legislation
of the largcest possible number of countries.

The CHLIRMAN said that the United States were in a similar
position to the United Kingcdom, but that she was prepared to
transmit the text in the amcended form proposed by the Australian
rapresentative to the Governments for their observations. A final
text could not be adopted until Governments had stated their
‘position. She put the Australian represcntative's amendment to
the vote.

Decision: The amendment was adopted by 5 votes to 3,

with 4 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put Article 28, with thc adopted amendment, to
the vote.

- Decision: The Commission. adopted the Article by 8

' votes, with 6 abstentions.

Article 29 of the Declaration

'The CHAIRMAN said the Commission had before it an amendment to
this irticle submitted by the Byeclorussian reprecentative (Document
E/CN.4/67).

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said
he was prepared to accept the first paragraph of Article 29, but
the second paragraph did not seem to him to be such as to guarantec
the application of the principle laid down in the first part. He
proposed that the following amendment be substituted:

"The State 1s bound to take all necessary steps to prevent

unenployment.™



L OGN T/ iR o U
page 5.

The present text represented a slight modification of that appearing
in Document B/CN.4/67; the modification did not affect the
original Russian text but only the translation.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that ﬁhe second paragraph of Article 29
was. the result of a compromise r:ached during discussion of the
Article by the Working Grbup on the Declaration after an amendment‘
in the same sonse had beeﬁ rejected because of the compulsory nature
of the measurecs it prescribed. The amendment submitted by the |
Byelorussian representative tended to re-establish the compulsory
nature of the State action, which had been rejected by the Working
Group.

Lord DUKESTON (United Kingdom) thought that the right to
social security defined in the first paragraph of Article 3% should
appear in Article 29. The right to work could not be separated
from the right to socilal security.

Mr. VICTORICA (Uruguay) said that the term ™its citizens™ in
the second paragraph of Articla 29 appeared to be}inaccuraté‘

Work should be guaranteed to all man beings and not only to
citizens. He proposed that the term "its citizens™ be replaced
by "persons®, |

Mr. BOGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saic
that the amcndment proposed by the Byelorussian ropresentative
secmed to him very important. The idea i1t embodied did not
appear in the prQSQnt toxt of Article‘29; Under the Eoviet
economlc and social system in which all industrial uadertakings
belonged to the State, it was normal for the lattoer to undortake to
provide its citizens with work, The Declaration, however, was
also intended for countrlies where privaﬁe undertakings existed

side by side with the State, and where the State could not accept



E/CN.4/5R. 140
page O,

the responsibillities connected with the work of its citizens,
In such cases, it could, howeve=, take effcctive action, by means
of cconomic mcasures, to prevent unemployment. Tneve was
therefore a differcnce botween .the duty of previding work for
citizens and that of taking steps to prevent unemployment,

Professor CASSIN {(France) said that the text which had

been adeopted made it possible to attain both the objectives
indicated by the Scviet representative, as 1t reguired the State
not to provide work for its citizens, but to take all necessary
steps to ensure that its citizens had an cpportunity wo work,
The rcal difference between the
tative’s smendment and the tex: of Ariicle 29 of the draft
Declaration lay in the fact that the former defined the duty of
the State as absolute and the Iatter defined 1t as relative,
It was not always possible for the State tc uundertake such an
absolute'and unconditional cbligat on.  Morecxr, the State was
not thc sole agoncy responsitle for preventing unemployment.
7The international comaunity of nations shouid also halp to
prevent it. Otherwise, uncmployment might be abolished in one
State and centinuc to cxist in & neighbouring Statc.. He prow
posed that thce text of Article 29 be retained in its existing
form, He agreod to the amendment proposed by the representatilve
of Uruguay. As repgards the auendment pat forward by the
reprascntative of the United Kingdom, he pointed out that the
provisions of Articles 29 and 20 rclated to people who worked,
whéreas those of Articie 34 related Yo those who werc not able
to work. Thore was a differcnce between the right to work and

»

the right *to social secuzliir,



E/CN.%/8R.40
page 7.

The CHAIRMAN informed the Commissibn that the representatives
of the Ukraine and Zyelorussia proposed the insertion of the
amendment of the Byelorusslan representative after the szcond
paragraph of Article 29, instead of 1lts substitution for that
paragraph. She therefore celled for a vote on the addition
of that amendment to the preszwnt text of Article 29,

elsion: The Commission adopbed the amendment
by 7 votes to 4 with 5 abstentions.

©

Thoe CHAIRMAN said that tkeamendment proposad by the
representative of Uruguay had becn médified as follows: the
words "all its citizens" were to be replaced by the words "all
persons ordinarily resident in its territory“. She put this
amendment to the vote.

Decision: The Comuission adopted this amendment
by 11 votes, with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendment 3o the
vote. The first paragraph of Article 29 would then read
"Evoryone has the right to work or to social security” and
peragraphs 2 and 3 would ramain in the form.in whinh they had
been adopted. The first paragraph of Article 3% would bscome
paragraph % of Article 29,

Lord DUKTSTON (United Kingdom) sald that to presaribe the
right to work whllst sgparating‘it'from the right to social |
securlity would be tantamount to prescribing forcod labour,
| The provisions of Articlec 29 in fact implied the right
of the State to direct skilled workers to unskilled jobs, To
avoid any abuse, such transfers demanded the attontion of qualiw
fied services and the cxistence of appropfiate scclel securlty

laws.



Goneral ROMULO (Philippines) said that the order of the
Articles of the Declaration followed a clearly defined plan and
he was against the amendmont proposed by the United Kingdom
representative, The provisions of Articles 32 and 34 made
it impossible to interpret Article 29 as applylng to forced
labour,

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendment to the
vote,

Decision: The amendment was rejected by 5 votes
to 3 with 7 abstentions.

Article 30 of the Declaration

Mrs, DUCHESNE (Women's International Democratic Federation)

said she would prefer a more forceful draft, such as the
following:~

"Women should work under the same condltions as men and
reccive cqual pay for cqual work".
She pointed out that in the 5th line of the first paragraph
of the French text of Artlcle 30, the words "péur lui" should be
changed to "pour clle". She would like to sce the cament
made more proecisc. The presant text might serve as a pretext
for keceping women away from work they were able to perform on
the grounds of so-called protcction of female labour. In point
of fact, women often did work which was very harmful although
poorly paid. It would thus be merely theorctical to forbid
thom to undertake certain types of work regarded as tco harmful.
The Women's International Democratic Federation was partlcularly
anxious that the Commission should stress the following points

in connection with the cquality of wen and womens



1 Equality in the legal as well as in the soclal
sphere;
2. The universal grant of the vote to women;
3. Application of the equal pay for équal work rule
in all industries;
4, Equal rights of the mother and the father a2 r gpact
of their children; |
5. PFull civil status to be granted to women,
She wéuld iike the above statement to be inserted, i1f possibl-,
as a note in the Minutes.
Lord DUKESTON (United Kingdom) sald he could not ngr-n
to the phrage ”undef the same conditions as men" which appearcd
in the second paragraph of Artiele 30, If those words meant
mi.x the same conditlons of cmployment as men, that Artiecle
nullified all the legislation for the protection of fomalﬁ |
labour. 1ilt up over half a century. All industriel leglslaw-
tiorn Lind to provide for different working conditions for _
women as compared with those applicable to men, That differe
ence «id not mean inequality of pay. It was idle to quotc
war-time nmcasures as an example, as many of them hol L oo
harulul to female health and'woulq never have been tzkan in
time of peace. He therefore proposed that the words "under
the same conditions as men' be deleted.
The CHAIRMAN proposed to take a separate vote on wrch
paragraph of Article 30. She put theAfirst paragraph to the
vote,

Decqdons The Commission adopted thils paragraph
by 16 votcse

(toneral ROMULO (Philippines) pointed out that then the
presen Articles werce discussed in the Working Groun 71 the

™aglzreiton, the representatives of the Commission on the Status

of Wonen had agreed to the present. text,



n/UNH/ o HU
pag2 10

Mf. BOGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) obsoerved
that women worked, not only vnder the same conditions as men, bﬁt
under more difficult conditiohs, because of their family
responsibilities. As regards harmful work, women could either
avoid it, or accept it if thelr physical strength allowed. In
such cases the State should adopt the necessary méasures to
facilitate their work. Ee therefore supported the view of the
reprosentative of the Women's International Democratie Fedoration
that dif7icult working conditioin.s chould not serve as a pretext
for exercising discrimination against women.

The CHAIRMAN said that the representatives of the
Co mission on the Status of Women and the representative of the
acerican Federation of Labor had not agreed to the present wording
of srticle 30, but had agreed to the comment accompanyin~ the
Articla,

Professor DEHOUSSE (Belgium) recalled that many States were
parties to international lavour conventions which prescribed
conditions for women similar to those outlined by the United
Kingdom representative. Those conventions were in force. If
the amendment submitted by the United Kingdom representative were
not adopted, those States would find themselves in a difficult
position.

Decision: The Commission rejected the United Kingdon
amen inent by 3 vetes to 6 with 2 absteantions.

Mr. VICTORICA (Urugua&) proposed as a compromise the following
amendmant: "Women shall work with the same advantages as men and
rec>ive equal pay for equal work".

The CHAIRMAN put this amendment to the vote.

Decision; The Commission adopted the amendment submitted by
the representative of Tirnenay by 8 votes with 7 abst nticas.

The Comment was retained withouth change.



E/CN.4/40
page 11

Article 31 of the Declaration
The CHAIRMAN sald that in the case of the present Article

the Commission had before it a United Kingdom amendment proposing
the insertion at the end of the second sentence of the following
words: ”to the greatest extent permitted by the resources of the
State or Community" (E/CN.4/65).

Lord DUKESTON (United Kingdom) said the amendment was necessary
in view of exlsting differences in the state of economic and social
progress throughout the world.

Mr. VICTORICA (Uruguay) said he could accept, neither the
amendment proposed by the United Kingdom, nor the text submitted
by the Working Group. The Constitution of Uruguay recognised the
social value of primary and higher education being free. The least
that could be stipulated in the present Article was that, so far as
the resources of the State allowed, public education and, in
particular, secondary and higher education, should be free.

Secondary education should be compulsory.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukraine) said he was against the United
Kingdom amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the amendment to the vote.

%ecisioné The Commission rejected the amendment by 11 votes

o 5. '

The CHAIRMAN put Article 31 as proposed by the Working Group

to the vote.
Decision: The Commission adopted the Article by 15 votes.

Article 31A of the Declaration
The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission had before it an

amendment to the Article submitted by the representative of
the Lcbanern.



E/CN.4/40
page 12

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that his proposed amendment was
for the insertion of the word "intellectual" in the English text
and the word "spirituel" in the French text. ' He indicated that
his original proposél related to the English text, and suggested
that the French representative be left to produce the French
translation.

Mr. BOGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked
for an explanation of the difference between the terms "spirituel"
and "intellectual,

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that the aim of education was to
develop not only the spirit, but also the intellect, and that
there was a great difference both in English and Arabic between
the two terms.

Professor DEHOUSSE (Belgium) thought it preferable to
reverse the order of the terms "physical, spiritual and moral®
as the primary aim of educafion should be the full noral,
intellectual and-finally-physical development of the personality.
He was opposed to the ihclusion of the term "spirituel" which was
already covered by the term "moral".

The CHAIRMAN said that it was a question of translation;
the word "spiritual" in English could include the sense of the
word "intellectual". She proposed that the settlement of the
question be left to the representatives of the Lebanon and
France.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) asked for a vote on the principle of
including in thelEnglish text the term "intellectual",

The CHAIRMAN put that proposal to the vote.

Decision: The Commission adopted the pfobosal by 9 votes to
3, with % abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put Articie 31a to the vote.

Decision: The Commission adopted the Article by 11 votes
with &+ abstentions.



E/CN.4/40
page 13

Mr. HAVET (UNESCO) said he wished the following comment on

articles 31 and 31A to be included in the Report:
"The United Nations Educational, Scientific 2nd

Cultural Organization expresses its approval of thea

prineciples laild down in Articles 31 and 31A of

Document E/CN.4/57 (Report of the Working Group on the

Declaration to the Commission on Human Rights), which

corrzspond to those governing its own action in the two

fields of Fupndamental Education (Educatlion de Base), the
campaign against 1lliteracy and ignorance, and Education

for International Understanding (Education pour 1la
Comprehension Internationale). However, it wishes to
draw attention to the fact that the application of the
principles expressed in article 31 entails not only the
outlay of a certain sum, but also the training of a
sufficient number of qualified teachers. The ideal
represented by the text of Article 31 should therefore be
related to the need for intsernational action by the United
Nations and the competent Specialized Agencies directed
towards assuring equal educational opportunities for all.
The resources of the United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization are at the disposal of the United
Nations for any action on those lines."
General ROMULO (Philippines) pointed out that when

article 31A had bzen discussed by the Working Group, it had

been deeided that the Article would be followed by 2 Comment to

the effeat that religlous establishments would heve full

freceiom.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Working Group had agreed upon
the following formula: "The right of private educuation shall

be respected.



She pointed out that this Comment, which appeared in the

English text, had been omitted by error from the French text.

article 32 of the Declaration

The CHAIRMAN said that in the case of the pressnt Article
the Commission had before it an amendment submitted by the
representative of Yugoslavia, proposing the insertion of the
words "with pay" after the word "rest".

Dr. RIBNIKLR (Yugoslavia) said that ithe words 'periodic
vacations with pay" which appearsd in the Comment should be
inecluded in the Article'itself. The right to rest without pay
meant nothing. |

Lord DUKESTON (United Kingdom) emphasized that the text
should explicitly mention that rest with pay was granted to
emplonyees,

The CHAIRMAN said that the Commerit had been drafted to
that end. It showed that all had a right to rest and leisure,
and that the workers' contracts entitled them to vacations with
pay.

Mr. VICTORICA (Uruguay) proposed the following amendment:

"Employees and workers have the might to periodic vacations

with pay".

Professor DEHOUSSE (Belgium) proposed that the present text
of Article 32 be retained with the addition, as a second
paragraph, of the text which appeared in the Comment.

Mr. VICTORICA (Uruguay) agreed to that proposal.

The CHAIRMAN put the amendment submitted by the
representative of Yugoslavia to the vote.

Decision: The Commission rejected the amendment.



The CHAIRMAN put the amendment submitted by the
representatives of Uruguay and Belglum to the vote.

Decision: This amendment was adopted by 11 votes,
with 2 abstentlons,

Article 33 of the Declaration

The CHAIRMAN said that in the case of the present
Articie the Commission had before it an amendment submitted by
the United Kingdom, proposing that the words '"by means of
adequate food ..... and medical care" be replaced by the words
"through the highest standard of food, clothing, housing and
medical care which the resources of the State or community can
provide,"

Lord DUKESTON (Unilted Kingdom) emphasized that it was a
mistake to proclaim rights without mentioning the duties of
the beneficiarics,. The terminology used should not lead to.
misunderstanding of the part to be played by tha State. The
services the 1attér provided were governcd by the resources
it had available,

Mr, VICTORICA (Uruguay) said he was opposed to the amend-
ment submitted by the United Kingdom and to the text of
Artiele 33,

He thought 1t would be preferable to state that everybody
had a duty to look after his health, and when he had not the
means to do so, 1t became the State's responsivillty,

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendment to the vote,

Decision: The Commission adopted the amendment by
8 votes to 2 with 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment submitted by
the representative of Uruguay, proposing the insertion of the
words "Everybody has a duty to look after his health' in
paragraph 1 of Article 33.

Decision: The Commission rejected the above amendment
by 8 votes to 4 with 5 abstentions.



The CHAIRMAN put the whole of Article 33 as amended to
the vote. She pointed out that the following slight drafting
change, which did not affect the French text, was desirable
in the English text: replace '"can be ¢ve.... Only" by "can
only be".

Mr, VICTORICA (Uruguay) said that in the second sentence
of the French text the word "citoyens" should bé.changed to
"habitants",

The CHAIRMAN said that this was a matter of translation
which ccoculd be left to the French representative, She put

the Article to the vote.

Decision: The Commission adogted the Article by
11 votes to 1 with 4 abstentions.

Article 34 of the Declaration

Tho CHAIRMAN put the Article to the vote.

Decision: The Commission adopted this Article by
1% votes, with 2 abstentions.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) proposed that the order of Articles
30 to 3% be changed by the insertion of Articles 33 and 34
between Articles 30 and 31,

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) supported that’proposal.

Pecision: The Commission adopted thls proposal by
14 votes,

Article 3% of the Declaration
The CHAIRMAN put the Article to the vote,

Decision: The Commission adopted this Article by
14 votes, with 2 abstentions,

Articles 35A, 36, 37 and 38

Tha CHAIRMAN said that Article 35A had not besn approved
by the Working Group and should therefore be left aside,
Articles 36 and 37 had not been voted on by the Working Group

and therefore should also be left aside,



Mr, STEPANENKO (Byelorussian S.S5.R.) drew the Commission's
attention to a faulty transiation of the Byelorussian amendment
to Article 26, He asked the Secretariat to have a new
translation of that amendment made for insertion in the Report.

The CHAIRMAN said the Commission had before it sn amend-
ment to Article 38. As the latter had not been voted on by
the Working Group, the amendment could not be considered unless
a member of the Commission asked for discussion of Article 38.

Mr, BOGOMCLCY (Union of voviet Socisiisi Republics)
pointed‘out that in the document sent to the Governments
Articles 37 and 38 should appear not as Articles of the
"Declaration" but as the comments of certain members of the
Comnmission,

The CHAIRMAN stated that those Articles would be attached
to the "Decleration" in the form of notes.

Professor CASSIN (France) called attention to the fact
that the principle of Article 37 had been recognized at the
outset of the Working Group's discussion, and if that Article
were not inserted in the Declaration, a serious omission
would result,

The limitations connected with public order and morality
had been omitted from the body of the Articles as it had been
understood that they would be inserted in a special Article,
He therefore moved that Article 37 be inscrted in the
Declaration.

Dr., MALIK (Lebanon) said he was against that insertion.
The substance of the Article was alrecady embodied in
Article 2 which had been adopted. Further, the text opened

the door to all kinds of abusec by unscrupulous States,
The CHAIRMANN celled for a vote on the insertion of

Article 37 in the "Declaration”,

Decision: This proposal was re jected by 10 votcs
to 4 with 2 abstentions.





